

**Area 31 Public Information Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2017**

Tradition 4 -	Chris
Tradition 5 -	Peggy

May						
S	M	T	W	T	F	S
	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28	28	30	31			
30						

COMMITMENTS:

Radio Show:

Mondays - arrive at 5 PM, Basketball Hall of Fame

PI covers every Radio Show except The Third Monday of the Month when CPC does it.

WHLL 1450 AM airs Sunday 6 A.M.

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	CONTACT #
4/10/2017	Marc C			
4/24/2017	Chris	Melissa	Gerard	
5/1/2017	Alecia	Mark L.		
5/8/2017	Steve M.			
5/22/2017	Ruth C.	Lauren		

P.I. Chairperson

Chris

Email: pi_committee@area31aa.org

P.I. Co-Chairperson

Peg

Email: pi_committee@area31aa.org

Area 31 Public Information Meeting Minutes April 11, 2017

Northampton IOP:

Meets 2nd Thursday 3:00 PM @ Start Program: 8 Atwood Dr., Northampton, MA 01060 located on the second floor.

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	CONTACT #
4/13/2017	Steve M.	Bob S.	Marc C	
5/11/2017	Bob S.	Mark S.	Lauren	

Adcare IOP

117 Park Ave West Springfield, MA
3rd Wednesday at 6:30PM
4th Wednesday at 9:30AM/11:00AM

DATE	Time	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	SHADOW
4/19/2017	6:30PM	Tatiana	Dick	Catrese	
4/26/2017	9:30 AM	Paul	Marc	Steve	
4/26/2017	11:00 PM	Paul	Marc	Steve	
5/17/2017	6:30PM	Steve M	Mike W	Pat	
5/24/2017	9:30AM	Bob S.	Brian	Butch	
5/24/2017	10:30AM	Bob S.	Brian	Butch	

Recovery High School

37 Alderman St. Springfield, MA (Old Holy Name School) 11 a.m. 3rd Friday

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	SHADOW
4/21/2017	Dick	Paul		
5/19/2017	Marc C.	Paul	Butch	

P.I. Chairperson

Chris

Email: pi_committee@area31aa.org

P.I. Co-Chairperson

Peg

Email: pi_committee@area31aa.org

Area 31 Public Information Meeting Minutes April 11, 2017

BAYSTATE

Monday's at 2:30PM Use the Daley Entrance which is the main hospital entrance (Show up 15 min early to find parking). Make sure you call Chris if you can't attend. You should also call Marc C. or Paul.

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	CONTACT #
4/17/2017	Paul	Steve B		
4/24/2017	Steve B	Pat		
5/1/2017	Marc C	Melissa	Marc S.	
5/8/2017	Marc C	Cat		
5/15/2017	Paul	Melissa		
5/22/2017	Pat	Melissa		
5/29/2017	Marc C	Cat		

WMCAC: 115 Mill St. Springfield, MA 9:00 – 11:00 a.m. Health Fair

Time	Date	Chairperson	Shadow	Shadow
9:00 a.m.	4/28/17	Chris	Lauren	Andrew

Westfield High School: 177 Montgomery Rd, Westfield MA – May 2, 2017

Time	CHAIRPERSON	SHADOW	SHADOW	SHADOW
7:30-8:14	Melissa	Brian	Butch	
9:10-10:00 AM	Melissa	Brian	Butch	
11:20-12:12	Melissa	Brian	Bob S.	Butch
12:14-1:03	Melissa	Butch	Bob S.	
1:06-1:52	Mark S	Marc C	Butch	

Old Business:

Home groups can purchase PI workbooks for their group to pass down - \$20.00

Sponsoring Racks:

- **If your group wants to sponsor a rack, PI can supply literature at a discounted price. See Chris for more information.**
- **PI might be able to help your group find a place to sponsor a rack if desired. Marc said Accessibility knows of two nursing homes in need of a rack. See Marc or Chris for more information.**

WMCAC Meeting:

P.I. Chairperson

Chris

Email: pi_committee@area31aa.org

P.I. Co-Chairperson

Peg

Email: pi_committee@area31aa.org

Area 31 Public Information Meeting Minutes April 11, 2017

The group discussed the last commitment at WMCAC; the current set up is not ideal for the women at the facility. Chris will reach out to WMCAC to see if PI can meet separately with women and men.

New Business:

Sue, Area Chair, joined the meeting to pass along information:

- Concepts Meeting 1st Thursday of the month at 7:30Pm at Grace United Church, Holyoke
- Traditions Meeting 3rd Tuesday of the month at 7:30PM at Grace United Church, Holyoke
- Spring Assembly was April 1 – Area 31 Delegate prepares for
- Round up – June 9 – 11 - Delegate's Report on GSO Conference, plus more
- State Convention – November 2017 – looking for folks to get involved. Contact Sue at areachair@area31aa.org
- If your group wants to do an inventory, previous delegates can chair. Get in touch with Sue for more information.

WMCAC Health Fair – In May PI will have a table of information 9-11am.

Chris spoke with WMCAC about the issues raised last month and WMCAC is going to push the chairs back so the residents are not so close. This will hopefully alleviate any further concerns. It is important PI members feel comfortable.

Anonymity Workshop – PI will try to get a slot at the upcoming Round Up. Chris will let the group know next month whether the group can run the workshop.

The group was reminded to keep its commitments. Please let Chris know in advance (preferably a week) if you can't make your commitment.

P.I. Chairperson

Chris

Email: pi_committee@area31aa.org

P.I. Co-Chairperson

Peg

Email: pi_committee@area31aa.org